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Question: The question will be: In relation to the Alan Walker Oncology Centre; 
Rosebery Middle and Primary School; Girraween/Henning Road 
realignment; and, Tiger Brennan Stage 1. Could the department give us the 
original estimate? Could it give us the final tender price? Could it give us 
the actual final completed price? Could it tell us whether any extras were 
claimed in each one of these tenders? Were they approved, and who 
approved those extra costs? And, was the project finished on time? 

     

Answer: 
   

Answered On: 21/07/2010 
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